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To: BED. ) IEEEDI @ minvws.nl]
From: v L )
Sent: Thur 1/7/2021 2:17:00 PM
Subject: RE: Netherlands request to Ellume
Received: Thur 1/7/2021 2:17:00 PM

Prima go ahead!

CRFL Programmadirectie Covid-19
@ minvws.nl

Verzonden: donderdag 7 januari 2021 14:35

nar: HEEN B, (D) SRR it

Onderwerp: FW: Netherlands request to Ellume

Hoi voorstel om deze mail te sturen met (b)cc naarMen cc naar

my name is and I am working at the Dutch ministry of Health. Recently you have been in

contact with [JIIIEEZ and you indicated tham We
are currently considering your suggestion to build additional production capacity for your unique product in

our country. For this we would like to ask if it is possible to get access to a few examples of the test for a
"hands on experience".
I hope that this is possible and look forward to your response.

With kind regards,

Van: SR ;moi.com>
Verzonden: donderdag 7 januari 2021 14:30

Onderwerp: Fwd: Netherlands request to Ellume

Dag EXPS

hieronder zie je de mail van m Hij geeft aan dat |EXERI beschikbare
testen heeft opgekocht. Hij zou het wel willen ondersteunen als we ze in Nederland zelf in productie willen
nemen. # is dit aan het onderzoeken.

Deze test heeft een aantal aspecten die we zeer interessant vinden voor toepassing als zelftest voor

de bevolking. Teneerste het ontwerp van de afhame-wattendrager en de verdere voorbewerking alsmede de

bluetooth koppeling van de teststrip naar de mobiele telefoon voor het doorgeven van de uitslag.
Wij zouden een aantal testen willen opvragen om dit beter te kunnen beoordelen op bruikbaarheid.

Een mail zou als volgt kunnen luiden:

my name is and I am working at the Dutch ministry of Health. Recently you have been in
contact wit and you indicated that all available products have been aIIocateWe
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

si2e 5.1.2e
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From RN @ zail com>

. 18 December 2020 9:24 PM

| 5.1.2e | 5.1.2¢ |& A ellumehealth.com> 5.1.2e <IEEEE (D ellumehealth.com™| 5.1.2e

(@ellumehealth.com>: LR <D
Subject: Re: Netherlands request to Ellume

thank you for your quick response. This is a complicated issue, with a lot of pressure to move fast. I think the
most productive next step would be a video-conference so we may explore the situation and the opportunities.

What do you think? and what would be a good moment to schedule a VC?

Best regards,
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Fro .gmail.com>

Sent: ThursdaE, 17 December 2020 8:11 AM

- ool con:- [ ST ERECI cllunchealth cons>

To:
Subject: Netherlands request to Ellume

Hi I would like to introduce you to 1‘om Ellume. I hope that you can move forward with this link
between Australia and the Netherlands.

Best wishes, and stay safe for the holidays!

5.1.2e

On Thu, Dec 17, 2020 at 1:19 AM BB HEEM m@gm> wrote:

hope all is well with you and your beloved ones. COVID has a huge impact on society and healthcare here in
Europe at the moment. We hope the vaccine will give some relief.

I am appointed by our minister of health to develop home-based testing for COVID-19. For this purpose a
Brishane-based company has developed a FDA-approved over the counter test. The company's name is
Ellume.

I wonder whether you know this company and if you might have a contact for me to get more details on the
technology?

https://www.ellumehealth.com/products/consumer-products/

Would be highly appreciated.

Take care and stay safe,
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